Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Records Commission Meeting Agenda

September 26th, 2024 at 6:25 pm, Board Room
Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley
Trustee: Jennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano
Trustee: Rebecca Miller
Trustee: Sarah Repella
Trustee: Diane Ruff

Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Interim Director/ Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted

Disposition of Records Discussion: there are no records requested to be removed at
this time.

Motion to Adjourn:

MPL Board Agenda 09/13/24



Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
September 26th, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley
Trustee: Jennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano
Trustee: Rebecca Miller
Trustee: Sarah Repella
Trustee: Diane Ruff

Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Interim Director/ Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted
Call to Order:

Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation:

Minutes: Approve the minutes from the August 22nd, Regular Board of Trustees
meeting and September 18", Special Board of Trustees meeting.

Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update —We currently have ____ children
registered under Minerva library.

Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Motion to Accept: Monthly financial reports for August 2024, and the Fiscal Officer’s
Monthly Report.

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The August 2024 PLF receipts are $61,134.21, 0.2% more than the
$60,989.16 received in August 2023. The PLF funding is behind about 2% from the
budget.

MPL Board Agenda 09/13/24



2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

August Revenue = $67,209.20 Total Annual Revenue =$ 549,382.89
August Expense = §43,413.85 Total Annual Expenses =S 569,316.49
Difference $23,795.35 (S 19,933.60)

*Roof was replaced for about $60,000*

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on August 31, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$1,071,706.00 $569,316.49 53.122%

New Business

Audit/ Wages: the auditor requires that proof of wage rates be provided during an audit
from the board minutes. The easiest way to do that is to list employees with their
approved wages. Attached is a report of all wages and raise resolutions for 2024.

Approve Resolution 24-09-01: to approve the 2024 wage raise report.

Part Time Status Jen Baker: Jen Baker will be available again to work 20 hours a week,
making her eligible for part time status and benefits.

Approve Resolution 24-09-02: to approve Jen Baker to part time with the pay period
starting September 30",

Hiring Substitutes: we have interviewed candidates for substitute positions and
recommend the hiring of Trista Howe and Rachael Carmine. Trista has experience

cleaning the library and the extra cleaning hours would be beneficial to the library.

Approve Resolution 24-09-03: to hire Rachael Carmine as a substitute at a rate of
$12.00 per hour.

Approve Resolution 24-09-04: to hire Trista Howe as a substitute at a rate of $12.00 per
hour and a service worker rate of $13.75.

Landscape Improvement Discussion: talked with Russ Thorn about cleaning up some
landscape that is blocking the windows and he provided a quote with additional items

MPL Board Agenda 09/13/24 2



he recommends. He also recommended we contact Mike’s Tree and Landscape, LLC
about cleaning up the large tree outside the staff entrance.

Approve Resolution 24-09-05: to approve up to $1,750.00 for Mike’s Tree & Landscape,
LLC to clean up the Oak tree between the staff entrance and parking lot.

Approve Resolution 24-09-06: to approve up to $3,250.00 for Down to Earth Lawn and
Landscaping LLC to make landscape improvements.

Travel Director Candidate Reimbursement: during the last director search candidates
traveling from out of town were reimbursed for their hotel and mileage at the federal
rate.

Approve Resolution 24-09-07: to pay Jason Bumbico for mileage for his travel to the
Minerva Public library on September 18, 2024 at the federal mileage rate.

Contingency: we have some appropriation accounts that are running low and
recommend moving some money now from contingency ($19,456.50) before they run
out.

Approve Resolution 24-10-08: To move from Contingencies #1000-930-930-0000

$1,000.00 Programming #1000-110-450-0015

$2,000.00 Downloadable Content #1000-120-413-1007
$1,000.00 Rents and Leases #1000-230-351-0000
$1000.00 Office Supplies #1000-230-451-0007

$500.00 Travel & Meeting Expense #1000-230-312-0000

Books Sale Discussion: recommend having the book sale in the Fireside Reading Room
from October 19* to 26 with half of the proceeds continuing to go to Stark County
Library for the Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library of Ohio.

Deputy Fiscal Officer Discussion:

Director Search Discussion: start date and contract

Correspondence:

Director’s Report:

MPL Board Agenda 09/13/24



Motion to Accept the monthly report from the Director included in the packet

Total circulation was 16,218, 6.91% below the August 2023 total circulation. Inhouse
circulation was 11,927 in July 2024, down 11.46% from August 2023. The door count
was 3,629, down 4.52% from August 2023.

Accept Financial Gifts—August 2024

Restricted Individual Contributions: $0.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund: $23.77

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $23.77
In-kind Gifts for August 2024 94 Books donated

Motion to Adjourn:

The next Regular Board Meeting will be heid on October 24th, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the
Board Room.

MPL Board Agenda 09/13/24



Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
August 22", 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley X
Trustee: Jennifer Beard X
Trustee: Casey Milano X
Trustee: Rebecca Miller X
Trustee: Sarah Repella X
Trustee: Diane Ruff X

Trustee: Richard Rutledge X

Interim Director/ Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted____ X____
Call to Order: Roger Bartley, 6:30

Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation: Brad Sayre

Minutes: Approve the minutes from the July 25th, Regular Board of Trustees meeting.
e Beard/Ruff-1st/2nd

Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update —~We currently have ___ children
registered under Minerva library.

Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Motion to Accept: Monthly financial reports for July 2024, and the Fiscal Officer’s
Monthly Report.
e Milano/Repella-1st/2nd

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The july 2024 PLF receipts are $75,655.16, 5.13% less than the
$79,745.95received in July 2023. The PLF funding is behind about 2% from the budget.

MPL Board Agenda 08/05/24



2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

July Revenue = $77,905.24 Total Annual Revenue =5 482,173.69
July Expense = $73,139.88 Total Annual Expenses =$ 525,902.64
Difference $4,765.36 (S 43,728.95)

*Roof was replaced for about $60,000*

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on July 31, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$1,071,706.00 $525,902.64 49.072%

New Business

Stale Checks Discussion: Two open checks for Laken Underwood are over six months old
and should no longer be cashed by the bank. It is recommended that these be reissued
at this time.

Approve Resolution 24-08-01: to reissue payroll check #7007 and mileage check #582-
2023 to Laken Underwood.
e Rutleldge/Miller, 1st/2nd

Mary Ellen Gooding Invoice Discussion: an additional $43.50 will need moved to
account #1000-110-390-0000 to pay for Mary Ellen Gooding’s invoice.

Approve Resolution 24-08-02: to move $43.50 from Contingency account #1000-930-
930-0000 to Other- Purchased and Contracted Services account #1000-110-390-0000.
e Beard/Repella, 1st/2nd

2022 & 2023 Agreed Upon Procedures Discussion: The Ohio Auditor of State’s office
has reached out for the 2022 & 2023 audit. We are eligible for Agreed Upon Procedures
instead of a full audit.

Approve Resolution 24-09-24: to approve engagement letter of the Agreed Upon

Procedures from the Ohio Auditor of State.
e Milano/Ruff, 1st/2nd

MPL Board Agenda 08/05/24



Hiring Substitutes Discussion: Need a partime person in the youth department. The
Interim Director would like to hire 2-3 substitutes for the youth department. New
Director may make the decision to hire one of the substitutes as part time.

Director Search Discussion: Phase 2 of The Directors Search. Posted and actively
recruiting candidates - August 1 - 30th. Three websites - Ohio Library Council (OLC),
Library Jobline, and American Library Association Joblist (National). Review the
announcement, and five candidates to date. Phase 3 Semifinals -September 3 - 13th
with Search Committee via Zoom.Phase 4 Finals - Week of Sept 16.Bring onsite with
employees. Then Negotiations completed by Sept 23. Hopeful to bring a new Director to
Sept 26th Board meeting.

Correspondence:

Director’s Report:

Motion to Accept the monthly report from the Director included in the packet

Total circulation was 16,626, 5.59% below the July 2023 total circulation. Inhouse
circulation was 12,016 in July 2024, down 11.89% from July 2023. The door count was
3,690, up 3.25% from July 2023.

Accept Financial Gifts—July 2024

Restricted Individual Contributions: $0.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund: $32.65

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $32.65
In-kind Gifts for July 2024 9 Books donated

Motion to Adjourn: Milano/Repelia, 1st/2nd

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 26%, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the
Board Room.

MPL Board Agenda 08/05/24



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the September 18, 2024 Special Meeting
Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley __ X_

Trustee: Jennifer Beard

Trustee: Casey Milano __ X_

Trustee: Rebecca Miller_X__

Trustee: Sarah Repella_X__

Trustee: Diane Ruff_X__

Trustee: Richard Rutledge_X__

Fiscal Officer/Interim: Heather Husted_X

Call to Order: Roger Bartley 6:30

Call to for Executive Session to Discuss Personnel: Dick/Casey, 1st/2nd

Approve Resolution 24-09-01: Approval to offer Director Job to Jason Bumbico at
$70,000 with benefits, plus $2500 moving expense. This offer is consistent upon other
library staff and is contingent upon criminal background check. Casey/Sarah 1st/ 2nd.
Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation: None

Motion to Adjourn: Diane/Becky, 1st/2nd.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be September 26, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the
BoardRoom.

MPL Board Agenda 06/13/24



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:25:14 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
August 2024
Payment

Payment or  or Receipt Transaction

Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0001 Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES}
718-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Heather Husted $1,367.91 C
746-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Heather Husted 917.77 Cc
769-2024 EW 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 50.00 Cc
766-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 52.74 C
767-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 RITA 42.56 C
768-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 EFTPS 198.02 C
771-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 258.78 Cc

Account Total: $2,887.78

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0003 Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS}
714-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Sue E Barrick $436.38 Cc
715-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,513.27 C
717-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Rhonda Grogg 362.48 Cc
719-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Donna Kohler 613.15 Cc
720-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Lisa Lutes 531.62 c
721-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Jersey Moss 570.74 C
722-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Kendra Selby 922.84 Cc
725-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Laken Underwood 823.13 C
726-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Nicole Weber 1,405.05 C
728-2024 EwW 08/09/2024 08/05/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 c
742-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Sue E Barrick 452.36 C
743-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,267.09 C
745-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Rhonda Grogg 435.30 Cc
747-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Donna Kohier 875.04 o
748-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Lisa Lutes 531.62 C
749-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Jersey Moss 6546.54 C
750-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Kendra Selby 922.84 C
753-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Laken Underwooed 816.15 o]
754-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Nicole Weber 1,158.87 C
769-2024 EW 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 100.00 C
770-2024 CH 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNM 626.52 c
765-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 Cc
766-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 304.05 o}
767-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 RITA 268.32 C
768-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 EFTPS 1,118.68 [
771-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,807.31 Cc
772-2024 EW 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 83.60 0

7007 PR 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 Laken Underwood -55.42 Vv
7021 PR 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 Laken Underwood 55.42 C

Page 10of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:25:14 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
August 2024
Payment
Paymentor  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Total: $18,672.95
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0004 Salaries{SUBSTITUTES}
712-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Coral B Abel $43.42 C
713-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Jennifer Baker 298.17 Cc
716-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Eli Benzel 302.73 c
723-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Payton S Selby 566.00 Cc
724-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Anne Tokos 130.25 Cc
741-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Jennifer Baker 298.17 c
744-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Eli Benzel 47417 C
751-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Payton S Selby 270.18 c
752-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Anne Tokos 80.68 C
766-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 20.42 Cc
767-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 RITA 43.07 Cc
768-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 EFTPS 51.71 C
771-2024 EW 08/23/2024  08/22/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 291.81 c
772-2024 EW 08/26/2024  08/26/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 47.34 (0]
Account Total: $2,918.12
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0005 Salaries{SERVICE WORKERS}
717-2024 EP 08/08/2024 08/05/2024 Rhonda Grogg $109.52 o
745-2024 EP 08/22/2024 08/19/2024 Rhonda Grogg 121.50 C
766-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 2.68 Cc
767-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 RITA 4.03 C
768-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 EFTPS 3.89 o}
771-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 26.85 c
Account Total: $268.47
Account Code: 1000-110-211-0000 Ohio Public Employees Retirement System
771-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $3,338.64 C
Account Total: $3,338.64
Account Code: 1000-110-213-0000 Medicare
768-2024 EW 08/23/2024 08/22/2024 EFTPS $346.08 Cc
Account Total: $346.08
Account Code: 1000-110-221-0000 Medical / Hospitalization Insurance
770-2024 CH 08/22/2024  08/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNM $1,435.34 c
Account Total: $1,435.34
Account Code: 1000-110-222-0000 Life Insurance
770-2024 CH 08/22/2024  08/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNb $37.50 o
Account Total: $37.50
Account Code: 1000-110-390-0000 Other - Purchased and Contracted Services

Page 2 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:25:14 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
August 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
773-2024 CH 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 Mary Ellen Gooding $243.50 (0]
Account Total: $243.50
Account Code: 1000-110-450-0015 Supplies{PROGRAMING SUPPLIES}
703-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $15.76 Cc
705-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON 257.98 Cc
731-2024 CH 08/12/2024  08/12/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA 46.88 c
7018 AW 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 VILLAGE OF MINERVA 56.00 C
782-2024 CH 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 AMAZON 9.99 o}
Account Total: $386.61
Account Code: 1000-120-411-1000 Books and Pamphlets{ADULT DEPT. BOOKS}
699-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $137.22 Cc
700-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON 25.11 c
733-2024 CH 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS §33.86 Cc
737-2024 CH 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 AMAZON 20.98 c
738-2024 CH 08/15/2024  08/15/2024 AMAZON 441.52 c
756-2024 CH 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 AMAZON 523.92 c
778-2024 CH 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON 58.45 o}
779-2024 CH 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON 129.96 o
781-2024 CH 08/26/2024  08/26/2024 AMAZON 62.68 (o]
Account Total: $1,933.70
Account Code: 1000-120-411-2000 Books and Pamphlets{YOUTH DEPT. BOOKS}
701-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $9.74 C
704-2024 CH 08/03/2024  08/03/2024 AMAZON 40.71 C
733-2024 CH 08/15/2024  08/15/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 49.46 Cc
758-2024 CH 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 AMAZON 543.37 C
759-2024 CH 08/19/2024  08/19/2024 AMAZON 18.99 Cc
774-2024 CH 08/26/2024  08/26/2024 AMAZON 15.29 (o]
784-2024 CH 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 AMAZON 48.47 (o]
Account Total: $726.03
Account Code: 1000-120-413-1006 Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materials ADULT}
734-2024 CH 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 AMAZON $31.98
735-2024 CH 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 AMAZON 63.85
775-2024 CH 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON 37.90
Account Total: $133.73
Account Code:  1000-120-413-1007 Audiovisual Materials{DOWNLOADABLE CONTENT)
708-2024 CH 08/03/2024  08/03/2024 OVERDRIVE $150.82
709-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 MIDWEST TAPE 1,560.63
Account Total: $1,711.45

Page 3 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:25:14 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
August 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type " Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Code: 1000-120-413-2006 Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materials YOUTH}
736-2024 CH 08/16/2024 08/15/2024 AMAZON $117.71
757-2024 CH 08/19/2024 08/18/2024 AMAZON 63.01 C
776-2024 CH 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON 33.35
Account Total: $214.07
Account Code:  1000-120-459-0008 Other - Supplies{CATALOGING & PROCESSING SUPPL.}
777-2024 CH 08/26/2024  08/26/2024 AMAZON $61.24 0
Account Total: $61.24
Account Code: 1000-210-321-0000 Telephone
732-2024 CH 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $1,352.23 Cc
Account Total: $1,352.23
Account Code: 1000-210-332-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Equipment
697-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CQ., INC. $231.00 Cc
729-2024 CH 08/05/2024  08/05/2024 BUCKEYE MECHANICAL & CONTROLS INC. 536.53 Cc
762-2024 CH 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP 675.00 c
763-2024 CH 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 PC CoPilot 725.00 C
Account Total: $2,167.53
Account Code: 1000-210-334-0000 Trash Removai
785-2024 CH 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00 o ‘
Account Total: $120.00
Account Code: 1000-210-339-0000 Other - Property Maint. Repair & Security Svc
696-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 dray home repair $130.00 C
710-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 CLEAN - N - GREEN 85.00 C
760-2024 CH 08/19/2024  08/19/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. 91.16 c
761-2024 CH 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING LLC 161.00 (o]
Account Total: $467.16
Account Code: 1000-210-361-0000 Electricity
691-2024 CH 08/15/2024 07/30/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,052.65 C
Account Total: $2,052.65
Account Code: ~ 1000-210-363-0000 Natural Gas
711-2024 CH 08/14/2024  08/03/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $397.79 c
Account Total: $397.79
Account Code: 1000-210-452-0000 Property Maintenance/Repair Supplies & Parts
730-2024 CH 08/05/2024 08/05/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $17.50
739-2024 CH 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 Consumers Credit Card 71.92
783-2024 CH 08/29/2024  08/29/2024 AMAZON 89.45
Account Total: $178.87

Page 4 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:25:14 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
August 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Code: 1000-230-312-0000 Travel and Meeting Expense
7020 AW 08/15/2024  08/15/2024 Treasurer State of Ohio $100.00 (o]
7022 AW 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 Laken Underwood 17.69 Cc
Account Total: $117.89
Account Code: 1000-230-325-0010 Advertising{EMPLOYEE VACANCY ADS}
7019 AW 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 CASEY MILANO $324.00 c
Account Total: $324.00
Account Code: 1000-230-329-0000 Other - Communications,Printing and Publicity
707-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $120.00
739-2024 CH 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 Consumers Credit Card 12.00 c
Account Total: $132.00
Account Code: ~ 1000-230-351-0000 Rents and Leases
698-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 copeco $411.50 c
Account Total: $411.50
Account Code: 1000-230-451-0007 General Administrative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES}
805-2024 CH 08/01/2024  09/03/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $8.05 c
702-2024 CH 08/03/2024  08/03/2024 AMAZON 223.78 (o
804-2024 CH 08/15/2024 09/03/2024 HUNTINGTON 5.00 C
780-2024 CH 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON 62.44 0
802-2024 CH 08/30/2024  09/03/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 30.00 c
803-2024 CH 08/30/2024  09/03/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 25.00 Cc
Account Total: $354.27
Account Code: 1000-230-590-0511 Other - Other{Information Technology}
740-2024 CH 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 Consumers Credit Card $22.95 C
Account Total: $22.95
Account Code: 4001-760-750-0000 Fumniture and Equipment
706-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $257.98
706-2024 CH 08/03/2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON -257.98
Account Total: $0.00
Report Total: $43,413.85

Type: AM — Accounting Manual Warrant, AW — Accounting Warrant, IM — Investment Manual Warrant, IW — Investment Warrant, PM —
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR — Payroll Warrant, RW — Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW — Skipped Warrant, WH — Withholding Warrant,
WS — Special Warrant, POS ADJ — Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ — Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation , NEG
REAL - Negative, CH - Account Charge, MR - Memo Receipt

Status: C —Cleared, O - Qutstanding, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 5 of 5



€ jo | abed

‘uoljewLIojUl pajIBles S1o8|as Hoday

%EBY LL 08'%98'LS 08'€00'S$ OvV'LELS 00°000'LS 0008 00°0$ S|eopousd  0000-ZL¥-0Z1-000}
%000'0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 0008 {pun4 syo0g Unpy aub3)sielydwed pue syoog  ZZ0Z-LL-0Z1-0004
%EG8'Z8 00°000'GS$ $5°0L5'21S or'62y'ZS 00°000'02$ 00'0$ 00'0$ {SMO08 '1d3Q HLNOANSIBIudWE PUE SO0  0002-1++-0Z1-0004
%y99°CYy 00°000'98 yZ'6LY'0LS 9.°026°L8 00°000'v2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {S3008 'Ld3a Linavisiejuduied pue syoog  000L-11+-0Z1-0004
%0000 00'0$ 0008 000§ 0008 00'0$ 00°0S {sasop-sy00g Ninpy uoneuo]sisjuduied pue s¥00g 6010~ ¥-0Z1-0001
%000'0 0008 00°0$ 00'08 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ siajudwed pue sY0og  0O00-LL1-0Z1-0004
%0000 0008 0008 0008 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ uonesuadwo) $IIOM G  0000-622-0Z+-0004
%0000 0008 00°08 0008 00°0$ 00°08 00'08 aoueJnsU| LOISIA  0000-¥ZZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°08 0008 0008 0008 0008 aoueJnsu |eua@  0D00-EZZ-021-00014
%0000 0008 0008 00°08 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°08 eouRINSUI BT 00D00-ZZZ-0Z +-0001
%0000 00°0$ 000§ 00'0$ 00°08 0008 00°0$ aoueinsu| uofeziledsoH /|ediPAW  0000-12Z-0Z1-000!
%000°0 00°0$ 0008 00'08 0008 00°0$ 0008 a)e0ipaN 0 0000-€12-0Z1-0001
%000'0 0008 00°0S 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0S walsAS wewesnay saafojdw3 2Mand o0 @ 0000-11Z-0Z1-0004
%0000 00'08 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 {STYNOISSIJ0N4-NONISBURIES O £000-011-0Z1-0001
%000'0 00'08 0008 0008 0008 00'08 0008 {S3NddNSs 301430)s8ddng eagensivwpyY [e13u080  L000-1SY-011-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 {zz/1 uoneuog snowhuouy YnoAlsayddng  €202-0SH-011-0001
%1268 266968 06'918'9S 8L'LL2S 00°000'8$ 0008 00'0$ {S311ddNS ONINVEOOHdIsanddng  SL00-05%-011-0001
%E09'21 00'110°2$ 00°062$ 00'0§ 00°10E'28 0008 0008 {pun 1amod}SE0ISS PEIJRIIUOD PUB PESEYIING -JBYI0  ZBE0-06E-041-0001
%0000 00'691°28 0008 00°0$ 00°691'Z$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {pun4 Jopurio}seainag paRALOD PUB PaseYUNd -JBNIO  LEED-DEE-0L1-000L
%000°004 00'0$ 05'eves 0008 05'eves 00’08 00°08 SEOWI3S PIIOBNIUOD PUB PRSEYDINd - JBO  DOOC-06E-014-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ 0008 $301ABS [04U0D jeudleiN ARJGIT  0000-08E-011-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ 00'08 0008 0008 {ud ueiB v4 YeaH [BIUBINISBIAISS PIIOBIUOD PUE PaseyInd  610Z-00E-014-0001
%GO0L 85 00'0$ 60’1858 SE'BLYS 00°000°1S 0008 0008 {vy8I7 NOL¥Vd AT100 [41S3uiseopues peyejuoD pue peseydnd  £10Z-00€-044-0001
%005 €€ L0066'ES 66'600'S 0008 00°000°9$ 0008 00'0$ siysuag Juswhoidwaun Q  0000-162-011-0001
%061°Z2 00'9LES 00'POES 00'05.8 00°0LE'LS 00°0S 0008 uoyesuadwo) SJeoM 0 0000-622-041-0001
%000°0 00°0S 00°0$ 0008 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ VUBINSUL UCISIA  0000-2Z-041-000!
%0000 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008 00°0S 0008 eoueinsuU| [EIUBG  DODO-CZZ-041-0001
%000°0£ 00'055$ 00°00€$ 00°051$ 00°000°L$ 0008 0008 soueInsu| BT 0000-C22-0LL-0004
%GSE 12 00'000'0€$ 9€'219'01$ y9'ZZE'6$ 00°000'05$ 0008 0008 8ouRINSU) UOKEZYENDSOH / {BIIPAN 0000~ 122-044-0001
%966°LS $Z'025'Z$ 9L'BLY'ES 00'0$ 00°000'9$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ alealpapy 0  0000-CL2-041-0001
%ET6'GS Zreve'ves 85'L5L'0E8 00°0$ 00°000'55$ 0008 00°0$ wasAg wewsupay seakoldwl anand OO G 0000-11Z-041-0004
%588'62 $2'609'S$ 9L'08€'2$ 0008 00°000'8$ 0008 0008 {SH3INYOM IDIAYIS)seuRES O S000-014-011-000L
%1G0°L9 81°696'S1S Z9'0€0'62S 0008 00°000'L¥$ 0008 00'08 {s3inllisenslssueles @ »000-0LL-014-0001
%I ¥ 9¢'00¥'6118 $9'66.'ZY18 00°0$ 00'002'292$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ {STYNOISS3IJ0Hd-NON}seueles 0 £000-0L1-0L1-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000§ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {SH3IDVYNVIseueleS A Z000-0LL-0LL-0001
%EBY'BL zZ9vve’Les 9€°658'LLS 00'0$ 00°00Z'66$ 00'08 00'0$ {S31yvIvS IALLYHLSINIWOYISaUBIES (0 L000-014-0L1-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ seueleS 0 0000-0LL-011-000L
%0000 0008 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 {S3VIVS IALLVHLSININGYISeLEleS G 1000-001-014-0001
saimpuedxy aauejeg seinpuedxy QLA @duRJquniug Jo} uopeudoiddy uawysnfpy Les2y el BUWIEN JUNODY 8poY N0y
% QLA pesaquinaueun en9SaY JUALND jeul4 ssuriquInauy souRIqWNDUT
10} paAlasay 10} paaiesey
G1'649°00G$ ‘aouejeg ysep jejol
197189298 ‘aouejeq pajood-UcN
8Y'166'8EYS ‘soue|jeg pajood
BJjauad pung
¥20zC/LE/8 JO SY
pund Ag
Z'v20ZA NYN snjejg uoneudosddy

WY 25:¢2:01 ¥20c/E/6

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AHVHEIN O118Nd VAYININ



€ Jo ¢ ebed

*uoOREeLLIo)UI PaYDBISS SIOBYas Loday

%916V 00°0$ 00'#¢S'LS 00'945'LS 00°001'€S 00°08 00°0$ s8a4 womiaN Bununosoy wuopun 0000-22£-0£2-0001
%0000 00°€5ZS 0008 00°LbL'TS 00°000°€$ 00'0S 00°08 $eoag Buipny  0000-1 LE-0€2-0001
%ZTOEL 00°'0v$ 26°06¥'vS 90'695°1S 00°001'98 0008 0008 $S@Se97 pue KUY 0000-15€-0£2-0004
%0000 006228 0008 0008 00'sL2$ 0008 00°0S swniwald puog Aapld 0000-Ev€-0€2-0001
%P6t 6 00°10SS 00'5.E'01S 0008 00'9.9'01S 0008 00°08 swniwailg soueinsu| Auadoid 0000-1 #€-0€2-000L
%GL1 96 0008 ov'e9L$ 09'0E$ 00°008$ 0008 0008 Aipyqnd pue Bunuug‘suonesunuiwo - 18RO 0000-62£-0€2-000L
%000 001 0008 0o'v2Zes 00'08 00'vZES 0008 0008 {SaV ADNVIVA 3340 T1dWI}BuisueApy 0L00-6ZE-0£2-0001
%000°6v 00°0% (o184 743 06°6Z8 00°05S 00°0S 0008 {SNOILY2IN8Nd ? SOV TvOA}Buisiieapy  8000-G2€-0EZ-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 00°08 00°0$ 0008 Buguud  0000-¥2€-0€2-0001
%EPP'EY 00’08 ECOELS L9'69LS 00'00ES 0008 00°08 abejsoy 0000-22¢-0€2-0004
%099'88 0008 2°L0G' LS 8LT61S 00°002'LS 00’08 0008 asuadx3 Bunaai pue |anel) 0000-Z1£-0e2-0001
%0000 0008 0008 00'0ZL$ 00'0zLS 0008 00°0$ s8e4 puesang  0000-11€-0€2-000L
%0000 00°'00SS 0008 00°0$ 00°00SS 0008 00'08 siyosuag abuu4 sakoldw3 JauiD - B0 0000-662-0€Z-0001
%0000 0o'c$ 0008 0008 0008 0008 00'0S Sjijausg soueINSY| -JBYIO  0000-622-0€2-0001
%0000 0008 0008 000§ 0008 0008 0008 uojjesuadwo) SINHOM O  0000-62Z-0€2-0001
%000°0 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°08 0008 00’08 B0UBINSU| UOISIA 0000-¥22-0£2-000}
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°08 soueinsyj [gudg  0000-£¢¢-0€2-0001
%000'0 0008 0008 0008 00'0S 00'08 00°08 asuesnsu] ajin 0000-22Z-0€2-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°0S 0008 aouensu| uonezyeldsoH / 1edIPAN 0000+ 22-0£Z-0004
%0000 0008 00'08 0008 0008 0008 0008 Jsedpen @ 0000-€12-082-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°0S waisAg Juawasmey saakoldw3 Jjand oo A 0000~ |4 Z-0EZ-0004
%0000 00'0S 0008 000§ 0008 0008 0008 {S3dvvS IALLYHLSININGY)SauBES G 1000-011-0€2-0001
%8€L 89 0008 68'9EY'ES 11°€9G'LS 00°000'SS 00'08 0008 sued ¥ seyddng sedayeoueusjuiey Apedold  0000-ZS¥-01Z2-000
%0000 0008 0008 0008 00'0$ 0008 0008 S3VIES PIORAUOD pue paseyaind - 18Y0 0000-06€-012-000L
%165 Ve 00°08 LL'9EY'YS £2'€05'8S 00°000°E€LS 0008 0008 SeQ [eJMEN  0000-€9E-012-0001
%P LY 0008 85'262S v LOVS 00°00L8 00°'0$ 00°0S abemag pue Jeiem 0000-29€-012-0001
%5995 0008 LZ'\91'pLS €1'8e8'01$ 00°000'S2$ 0008 0008 Apupsi3  0000-19€-012-0001
%120'8C 00°0SL'41S LGELO'0LS EP'9ZL'PIS 00°056'SES 0008 00°0S aag Alunoes g Jieday Ul Aedald - J8UI0  0000-6E££-0L2-0001
%818°L9 00°0S€ES 00°020°1S 00°082S 00°059'1S 0008 0008 |eACWway ysed) 0000-¥££-042-0001
%LES LS 00°08 §6°L09'928 SO'Zre'6LS 00°052'9vS 0008 0008 awdinb3 uo Jieday pue soueusiule 0000-2£€-042-0001
%E66°19 0008 L¥'6LG'GS 65°02Y'€S 00°000°'6$ 0008 00'0$ auoydajal 0000-12¢€-012-0001
%0000 0008 00’08 0008 0008 0008 00°08 uonesuedwod SIBUCM U 0000-52Z-042-0004
%0000 0008 000§ 0008 0008 0008 0008 aledlpay 4 0000-€LZ-012-0001
%000°0 00°'0$ 00°0S 00°0S 0008 00°0S 0008 wasAg weweunay seakojdw3 dlignd oo G  0000-412-012-0004
%0000 0008 0008 0008 00'08 0008 0008 {SHINUOM 3DIAYISIseueleS d §O0C-011-012-0001
%SLT'SS 0008 VG'PE6'LS 6€'695°1S 00°00S'€S 00°0S 0008 {1ddNS ONISSIO0NUd 7 ONIDOTVLYDlsanddng - 18yl0  8000-85+-0Z1-0001
%0000 00000'1$ 0008 0008 00°000'LS 0008 0008 uonewJou| pue sieusien Aresqr - 18UI0 000061 ¥021-0001
%0000 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 00°0S uoneiojsay pue Jleday jeuse Aeiqr] 0000-9t 0210001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 0008 00°0S 0008 0008 sefiey) /ssa4 ueo  Aieuqiualul  0000-G|¥-0Z1-0004
%0000 0008 000$ 00'0$ 00°08 0008 0008 uonewoju] pue sadlag Jaindwo)  0000-FL-0Z1-0001
%¥65°L 10°2ZL¥'es 12'6LES 82'802'ZS 00°000°'SS 0008 0008 {HLNOA sjeusiely [ensinoipny}sjeusien [ensinoipny  9002-€4-0Z1-0004
%0000 00°002$ 0008 00'0S 00°002S 0008 0008 {sQD HLNOAJSIEUBIEW [ENSINOIPNY  YODZ-E4¥-0Z 1-0004
%€66'CL 00°000'€S ¥0'812'0ZS 96'182'vS 00'000'82$ 00'0S 0008 {LN3LINOD 378VAVOINMOQ}SIeUaIBN lensiaoipny  L001-€1-0Z1-0004
%P9L LY 0008 128588 6L LPL'YS 00°000'SS 00°08 0008 {1NQv steusien fensinopnylsieusien [enswolpny  900L-€1#-0Z1-0001
sainipuadx3 aJurieg saymjpuedx3 QLA 9duUBJqWNIUT 10O} uoneudosddy waunsnfpy 1€/ZL QWEN IUNo2IY 2P0 WNOIY
% Q1A paiagunsuaun eAI983Y JUBLND jeuyd eJuRIqWNIU] eaueiqwNnauvy
10} paaiesoy 10} parlesey
¥C0C/LE/B JO SV
pund Ag
Z'bZ0ZA NYN snjejs uoneridolsddy

WV 25:2¢:01L p20T/e/6 ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AMVYHEIT 21718Nd YAHANIN



€ jo ¢ ebey

*UOHeULIOJUI PBIDB|aSs S1DaYya) oday

%ZZ1 €S 86'6/Z PBES 6¥'91€'6958 £5'601'801S 00°90L'1L0°LS 0008 0008 ‘|ejo] poday
%682°09 z.'199'098 8€'LyY'EBS 06'7888 00'000'554$ 00°0$ 0008 jejo) pung spafoid lejded
%0000 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ {pun4 jauuogowhuawdinb3 pue exmpund  £20Z-052-09L-100%
%000°L9 ZI'610'68 86'660'02$ 06'¥88$ 00°000'0€$ 0008 00°0$ ewdinb3 pue euniwnd  0000-05L-09.-100%
%0000 0008 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'08 {uopieuoq ajeis3 anb3lsivewancidw) Bupiing  $202-0L-09L-100F
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'08 00'0$ 00°0$ {pund yauvojoWhusiuaaoidw) puel  1202-02.-09L-L00F
%0000 00'000'5$ 00'08 00'0$ 00°000's$ 00°0S 0008 wewanoidu| puey  0000-0Z2-09L-L00Y
%EZTL'49 09°269'9¥S Ob'LbE'€LS 0008 00°000'021$ 0008 0008 salji|IoeJ Uo Jeday pue sousuUBUIBN  0000-1EE-09.-L00Y
seJnyipuadx3 leg saismjpusdx3y QLA @duUeaqunoul Joj uoneudosddy weunsnipy Lg/ZL %3748 awieN 1UNOIDY 89P0 WNOIIY
% QLA peJaguinsuaufn aniesey Juaun) |euiy souwsqunougz esuRIqUINOU]
1oy panlesey J0} paalasay
16'P60'96YS ‘ouefeq ysed |ejoL
000§ ‘8duejeg P9jo0d-UON
16'¥60'96+S ‘aouereq pajood
spaloid |eyde)n  pund
Y%l161S 9Z'ZI9'EEES 11°698'SLYS £9'9ZZ' LOLS 00'904'916$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘[ejoy. pun4 |e1auas
%000'0 00°0$ 00°08 00°08 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ {ssuadx3 uei9 g} pliroD)sasn Budueuly J1aylQ - 5BYI0  0202-066-086-0004
%0000 05'95¥'618 00°0$ 00'0$ 05°95'81S 00'08 00'0$ sapuabunuod  0000-0E£6-0£6-0004
%000'0 00°000°05$ 0008 00°0$ 00°000'05$ 0008 00'0$ O - sJ8ysuel Q  0000-016-016-0004
%0000 0008 00'0% 00'0$ 0008 000§ 00°0$ wawdinb3 pue ainpwiny  0000-052-09£-000L
%129 EY 00'0$ £oYPLLS 11°552'28 00°000'+S 00°0$ 00°0$ {ABojouyoey uonewLOUINBNO - JBRO  LLSO-D65-0E£2-0001
%000°0 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 Jayl0 - eW0  0000-066-0E2-0004
%864°0L Lg0LL$ 6€°ELS 00°0$ 00'¥ZLS 00°0$ 0008 SJUBWBSINGWIBY PUB SPUNJBY  0000-055-0£Z-D00L
%02 L SEGLIS 50’68 00°08 00'SZ1S 0008 00°08 S|UBLSSasSY pue sexel 4 0000-0Z5-0£2-0004
%.66°08 00'08 9£'9eZ'eLs ¥9'682'¥S 00'025'228 0008 0008 sdiysiequiaiy pue sang  0000-015-0£2-0004
%0000 00'004$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00.$ 0008 00'08 ajesay J0j paseyaind seliddng  0000-¥SH-0£2-0001
%198°0L 00'000'4$ Sy ¥ER'ZS 56'591S 00°000'¥S 00°08 0008 {S31NddNS 301440)se1ddng sAnesnsiuwpY eIaUBY  L000-1SP-0EZ-0001
%000°0 0008 0008 00'0$ 0008 0008 0008 {1 ? SOAS HILNINOD}SEOMIES peldRiUDD PUB Paseyaind - JBul0  ¥L00-06E-0€2-0004
%6LY'G8 0008 SE9EL'ZLS SO'E94'ZS 00°008'¢1$ 0008 00'08 S8OIAAS PIIDBAUOD PUB PBSBYDING - JBWO  0000-06E-0£2-000L
gsainjpuadx3 Iouejeg sainipuadx3 QLA @sueiquinaul Joj} uopeudoisddy wsunsnlpy L£/Z1 Lerey awen JunocdYy 8p0) 1WN0IY
% AlA paiequinauaufy aalasey JwaLn)y feuiy aJueq 3 @souelq 3
10} pamsasoy 10} paAIasay
¥20Z/LE/8 40 SV
pund Ag
Z'¥20eA NVN sne}g uoljendoiddy

WV ¢G:22:0) v20c/e/6

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdVHEN O118Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024

Posted 9/3/2024 10:17:25 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $978,961.02
Receipts: + $225,263.39
Payments: - $201,468.04
Adjustments: + $17.69
Current UAN Balance as of 08/31/2024: $1,002,774.06
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00

Adjusted UAN Balance as of 08/31/2024:

$1,002,774.06

Entered Bank Balances as of 08/31/2024:

Deposits in Transit: +
Outstanding Payments: -
Outstanding Adjustments: +
Other Adjusting Factors: +

$1,004,138.72
$0.00
$1,364.66
$0.00

$0.00

Adjusted Bank Balances as of 08/31/2024:

$1,002,774.06

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

9/3/2024 10:23:22 AM
UAN v2024.2

There are no outstanding receipts as of 08/31/2024.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 08/31/2024.

Page 1 0of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:23:22 AM

Bank Balances UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/3/2024 10:17:25 AM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $92,212.28 $100,501.67 $100,501.67 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $109.20 $109.20 $109.20 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $45.75 $60.00 $60.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,869.85 $21,879.14 $21,879.14 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $22,686.59 $22,776.16 $22,776.16 $0.00
Investment cD082817 $22,941.79 $23,032.37 $23,032.37 $0.00
Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment HUNT 26 CD $0.00 $79,005.82 $79,005.82 $0.00
Investment Hunt. MM $166,501.79 $166,922.05 $166,922.05 $0.00
Investment Money Mark $588,884.28 $589,852.31 $589,852.31 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $990,264.99 $1,004,138.72 $1,004,138.72 $0.00

Page 2 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:23:22 AM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/3/2024 10:17:25 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 761-2024 08/19/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $161.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 772-2024 08/26/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94
INSURANCE COMPANY

PRIMARY Electronic 773-2024 08/26/2024 Mary Ellen Gooding $243.50
PRIMARY Electronic 774-2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON $15.29
PRIMARY Electronic 775-2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON $37.90
PRIMARY Electronic 776-2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON $33.35
PRIMARY Electronic 777-2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON $61.24
PRIMARY Electronic 778-2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON $58.45
PRIMARY Electronic 779-2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON $129.96
PRIMARY Electronic 780-2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON $62.44
PRIMARY Electronic 781-2024 08/26/2024 AMAZON $62.68
PRIMARY Electronic 782-2024 08/29/2024 AMAZON $9.99
PRIMARY Electronic 783-2024 08/29/2024 AMAZON $89.45
PRIMARY Electronic 784-2024 08/29/2024 AMAZON $48.47
PRIMARY Electronic 785-2024 08/29/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Warrant 7020 08/15/2024 Treasurer State of Ohio $100.00

$1,364.66

Page 3 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:23:22 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/3/2024 10:17:25 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 582-2023 10/02/2023 Laken Underwood $17.69
PRIMARY Electronic 595-2024 06/27/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 677-2024 07/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $270.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 678-2024 07/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $2,099.36

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 680-2024 07/29/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $5,647.08
PRIMARY Electronic 681-2024 07/29/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 683-2024 07/29/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $257.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 685-2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON $22.27
PRIMARY Electronic 686-2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON $100.61
PRIMARY Electronic 687-2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON $254.97
PRIMARY Electronic 688-2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON $351.13
PRIMARY Electronic 689-2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON $85.50
PRIMARY Electronic 690-2024 07/30/2024 SCI ROOFING SERVICES LLC $1,892.00
PRIMARY Electronic 691-2024 08/15/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,052.65
PRIMARY Electronic 696-2024 08/03/2024 dray home repair $130.00
PRIMARY Electronic 697-2024 08/03/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $231.00
PRIMARY Electronic 698-2024 08/03/2024 copeco $411.50
PRIMARY Electronic 699-2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $137.22
PRIMARY Electronic 700-2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $25.11
PRIMARY Electronic 701-2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $9.74
PRIMARY Electronic 702-2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $223.78
PRIMARY Electronic 703-2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $15.76
PRIMARY Electronic 704-2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $40.71
PRIMARY Electronic 705-2024 08/03/2024 AMAZON $257.98
PRIMARY Electronic 707-2024 08/03/2024 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $120.00

COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 708-2024 08/03/2024 OVERDRIVE $150.82
PRIMARY Electronic 709-2024 08/03/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $1,560.63
PRIMARY Electronic 710-2024 08/03/2024 CLEAN-N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 711-2024 08/14/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $397.79
PRIMARY Electronic 712-2024 08/08/2024 Coral B Abel $43.42
PRIMARY Electronic 713-2024 08/08/2024 Jennifer Baker $298.17
PRIMARY Electronic 714-2024 08/08/2024 Sue E Barrick $436.38
PRIMARY Electronic 715-2024 08/08/2024 Jennifer Bates $1.513.27

Page 4 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:23:22 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/3/2024 10:17:25 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 716-2024 08/08/2024 Eli Benzel $302.73
PRIMARY Electronic 717-2024 08/08/2024 Rhonda Grogg $472.00
PRIMARY Electronic 718-2024 08/08/2024 Heather Husted $1,367.91
PRIMARY Electronic 718-2024 08/08/2024 Donna Kohler $613.15
PRIMARY Electronic 720-2024 08/08/2024 Lisa Lutes $531.62
PRIMARY Electronic 721-2024 08/08/2024 Jersey Moss $570.74
PRIMARY Electronic 722-2024 08/08/2024 Kendra Selby $922.84
PRIMARY Electronic 723-2024 08/08/2024 Payton S Selby $566.00
PRIMARY Electronic 724-2024 08/08/2024 Anne Tokos $130.25
PRIMARY Electronic 725-2024 08/08/2024 Laken Underwood $823.13
PRIMARY Electronic 726-2024 08/08/2024 Nicole Weber $1,405.05
PRIMARY Electronic 728-2024 08/09/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 729-2024 08/05/2024 BUCKEYE MECHANICAL & $536.53
CONTROLS INC.
PRIMARY Electronic 730-2024 08/05/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $17.50
PRIMARY Electronic 731-2024 08/12/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA $46.88
PRIMARY Electronic 732-2024 08/12/2024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $1,352.23
PRIMARY Electronic 733-2024 08/15/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $583.32
PRIMARY Electronic 734-2024 08/15/2024 AMAZON $31.98
PRIMARY Electronic 735-2024 08/15/2024 AMAZON $63.85
PRIMARY Electronic 736-2024 08/15/2024 AMAZON $117.71
PRIMARY Electronic 737-2024 08/15/2024 AMAZON $20.98
PRIMARY Electronic 738-2024 08/15/2024 AMAZON $441.52
PRIMARY Electronic 739-2024 08/15/2024 Consumers Credit Card $83.92
PRIMARY Electronic 740-2024 08/15/2024 Consumers Credit Card $22.95
PRIMARY Electronic 741-2024 08/22/2024 Jennifer Baker $298.17
PRIMARY Electronic 742-2024 08/22/2024 Sue E Barrick $452.36
PRIMARY Electronic 743-2024 08/22/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,267.09
PRIMARY Electronic 744-2024 08/22/2024 Eli Benzel $474.17
PRIMARY Electronic 745-2024 08/22/2024 Rhonda Grogg $556.80
PRIMARY Electronic 746-2024 08/22/2024 Heather Husted $917.77
PRIMARY Electronic 747-2024 08/22/2024 Donna Kohler $875.04
PRIMARY Electronic 748-2024 08/22/2024 Lisa Lutes $531.62
PRIMARY Electronic 749-2024 08/22/2024 Jersey Moss $646.54
PRIMARY Electronic 750-2024 08/22/2024 Kendra Selby $922.84

Page 5of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:23:22 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/3/2024 10:17:25 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 751-2024 08/22/2024 Payton S Selby $270.18
PRIMARY Electronic 752-2024 08/22/2024 Anne Tokos $80.68
PRIMARY Electronic 753-2024 08/22/2024 Laken Underwood $816.15
PRIMARY Electronic 754-2024 08/22/2024 Nicole Weber $1,158.87
PRIMARY Electronic 756-2024 08/19/2024 AMAZON $523.92
PRIMARY Electronic 757-2024 08/19/2024 AMAZON $63.01
PRIMARY Electronic 758-2024 08/19/2024 AMAZON $543.37
PRIMARY Electronic 759-2024 08/19/2024 AMAZON $18.99
PRIMARY Electronic 760-2024 08/19/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. $91.16
PRIMARY Electronic 762-2024 08/19/2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $675.00
PRIMARY Electronic 763-2024 08/19/2024 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 765-2024 08/23/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 766-2024 08/23/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation $379.89
PRIMARY Electronic 767-2024 08/23/2024 RITA $357.98
PRIMARY Electronic 768-2024 08/23/2024 EFTPS $1,718.38
PRIMARY Electronic 769-2024 08/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $150.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 770-2024 08/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $2,099.36

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 771-2024 08/23/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $5,723.39

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 802-2024 08/30/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 803-2024 08/30/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 804-2024 08/15/2024 HUNTINGTON $5.00
PRIMARY Electronic 805-2024 08/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $8.05
PRIMARY Warrant 7018 08/12/2024 VILLAGE OF MINERVA $56.00
PRIMARY Warrant 7019 08/12/2024 CASEY MILANO $324.00
PRIMARY Warrant 7021 08/26/2024 Laken Underwood $55.42
PRIMARY Warrant 7022 08/26/2024 Laken Underwood $17.69
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 08/05/2024 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $14.25
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/05/2024 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $14.25
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/05/2024 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $9.05
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/07/2024 Transfer To Investment HUNT 26 CD $79,005.82
CDAR-HUNT Inv Transfer 08/07/2024 Transfer From Investment CDAR-HUNT $79,005.82

Fund 4001
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/15/2024 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $5.00

$211,407.35

Page 6 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:23:22 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/3/2024 10:17:25 AM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 115-2024 08/01/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $68.25
PRIMARY Standard 121-2024 08/05/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $57.55
PRIMARY Standard 127-2024 08/07/2024 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,482.18
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 122-2024 08/08/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $65.35
PRIMARY Standard 125-2024 08/09/2024 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $12,533.10
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 126-2024 08/10/2024 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $47,118.93
PRIMARY Standard 123-2024 08/12/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $61.35
PRIMARY Standard 128-2024 08/15/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $104.29
PRIMARY Standard 129-2024 08/19/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $42.,57
PRIMARY Standard 130-2024 08/22/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $63.10
PRIMARY Standard 131-2024 08/26/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $27.75
PRIMARY Standard 132-2024 08/29/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $32.99
PRIMARY inv Transfer 08/07/2024 Transfer From Investment CDAR-HUNT $79,005.82
Fund 4001
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/15/2024 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $5.00
PETTYCASH2 Chk Transfer 08/05/2024 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $14.25
CD042517 Interest 136-2024 08/23/2024 CD042517 $9.29
CD072716 Interest 136-2024 08/27/2024 CDQ72716 $89.57
CD082817 Interest 134-2024 08/28/2024 CD082817 $90.58
CDAR-HUNT Interest 124-2024 08/08/2024 CDAR-HUNT $3,992.36
HUNT 26 CD Inv Transfer 08/07/2024 Transfer To Investment HUNT 26 CD $79,005.82
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/05/2024 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $14.25
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/05/2024 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM §9.05
Hunt. MM Interest 138-2024 08/30/2024 Hunt. MM $401.96
Money Mark Interest 137-2024 08/30/2024 Money Mark $968.03
$225,263.39

Page 7 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:23:22 AM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
) Posted 9/3/2024 10:17:25 AM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Fund Bal Adj 582-2023 08/26/2024 Laken Underwood $17.69
$17.69

Page 8 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:23:52 AM

Fund Status UAN v2024.2
As Of 8/31/2024
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 46.947% $506,679.15 $67,687.67 $438,991.48
4001 Capital Projects 53.053% $496,094.91 $0.00 $496,094.91
All Funds Total $1,002,774.06 $67,687.67 $935,086.39
Pooled Investments $835,780.18
Secondary Checking Accounts $169.20
Available Primary Checking Balance $99,137.01

Last reconciled to bank: 08/31/2024 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



| Jo | abey

85'1/8'86C% ZL'2e8'sLs $8°/9Y'€06$
6602/L€/2ZL  666L/L0/L0 $8'2.9'0.2% 000$ %¥0°0 0008 O 4O 3AHISAY LISSV AMNSYAYL 31VIS OIHO ¥v1S
£.02/%0/S0  €20T/¥0/S0 8L'988°CLS 8E'S9L LS %00'C 1£'¢58'685S siawnsuo) jaxse Aauopy ey Asuop
€602/10/80 €TOZ/L0/80 81°180°GS 10°1.2'eS %00°¢ 60'226'9918 1oxep Aauopy uoiBununy WIN "uni
G202/90/20 ¥202/.0/80 0008 00°0% %00°'S 28'500'6.% SHIIM 92 ¥vAD NOLONILINNH ad 92 LNNH
$202/80/80  £Z0Z/0L/80 9€'ZEE'ES 9£'266'€S %02°'S 0008 %Z'S NOLONILNNH ¥vad 1INAH-¥VYaD
¥20z/82/0L  vZOZ/8L/ED LE'S8EZ'ZS 188993 %¥9'Y LE'ZE0'EZS ¥2/8¢/0\ QO S¥L¥..9010 SHIWNSNOD 218280Q0
$202/L2/0L  ¥20T/L2/E0 ZP'86S'ZS £¥°1998 %9’y 9l9/.'2z8 $20Z/22/0L dxa L¥E£SZ1L90L0 SHIWNSNOD 9422.002
G20zZ/ST/E0  L1L02/ST/v0 89PSE‘LS L0ELS %050 pL'6.8°12S dxa D yuow 6Z 61L0¥2590L0 SHIWNSNOD 2162000
adud ajeg ajeq ajeqg isaisajy| isaza) aey anfeA uondusssqg SwieN JuUnoJdy
Buisa}py paso|) Aanjen paseyaind |e10L aje(q 03 JEaA Jsai3jy| aungy
202 JeaA WalsAs

Z'v202n NVN
WY ¢2:¥2:0L ¥202/E/6

Bunsi juawysanuj
ALNNOD MYYLS ‘AYvHa 2118Nd VAYINIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:24:46 AM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
August 2024
Account Code:  1000-240-0011
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
126-2024 08/10/2024 08/12/2024 STD STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $47,118.93 Cc
Account Total: §47,118.93
Account Code:  1000-240-0012
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
125-2024 08/09/2024 08/12/2024 STD CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $12,533.10 Cc
Account Total: $12,533.10
Account Code:  1000-240-0013
Transaction
Receipt#  PostDate Date Type Source Amount Status
127-2024 08/07/2024 08/15/2024 STD COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $1.482.18 [
Account Total: $1.482.18
Account Code:  1000-310-0311
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
121-2024 08/05/2024 0B/05/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $27.00 c
128-2024 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $63.00 (o]
130-2024 08/22/2024  08/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.80 C
Account Total: $91.80
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
115-2024 08/01/2024  08/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.10 Cc
115-2024 08/01/2024  08/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $26.20 Cc
115-2024 08/01/2024 08/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $25.35 Cc
121-2024 08/05/2024 08/05/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers §3.15 Cc
121-2024 08/05/2024 08/05/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.60 Cc
121-2024 08/05/2024  08/05/2024 STOD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $13.00 Cc
122-2024 08/08/2024 08/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.60 C
122-2024 08/08/2024 08/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $26.05 [o]
122-2024 08/08/2024 08/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.50 C
123-2024 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.10 o]
123-2024 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.05 C
123-2024 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $23.70 C
128-2024 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.94 [o}
128-2024 06/15/2024 08/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.20 c
128-2024 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.90 c
129-2024 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $19.20 C
129-2024 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers §0.75 Cc
130-2024 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $23.20 c
130-2024 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $15.90 Cc
130-2024 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.60 Cc
131-2024 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.75 o]
131-2024 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 STOD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.65 Cc
131-2024 08/26/2024  08/26/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.85 c
132-2024 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.39 C
132-2024 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.10 Cc
132-2024 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.65 C
$257.48

Page 1 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:24:46 AM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
August 2024
Account Code:  1000-399-0397
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
115-2024 08/01/2024 08/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.45 [
115-2024 08/01/2024 08/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.20
115-2024 08/01/2024 08/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.70 o}
121-2024 08/05/2024 08/05/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.90 Cc
121-2024 08/05/2024 08/05/2024 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $4.70 c
121-2024 08/05/2024 08/05/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.70 [
122-2024 08/08/2024 08/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 c
122-2024 08/08/2024 08/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.70 c
123-2024 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $17.35 [
123-2024 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.45 [
123-2024 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.70 C
128-2024 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 c
128-2024 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.10 o]
128-2024 08/15/2024 08/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $17.15 o]
129-2024 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.05 C
129-2024 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.20 [
129-2024 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.10 [
129-2024 08/19/2024 08/18/2024 STO Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.25 Cc
130-2024 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 c
130-2024 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.40 Cc
130-2024 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.60 (¢}
131-2024 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.30 4
131-2024 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 (o]
131-2024 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 [¢]
132-2024 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.65 c
132-2024 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 STO Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.70 Cc
$99.65
Account Code:  1000-399-0398
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
115-2024 08/01/2024 08/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.00 [
121-2024 08/05/2024 08/05/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.50 C
122-2024 08/08/2024 08/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.00 o]
122-2024 08/08/2024 08/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.00 [
122-2024 08/08/2024  08/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.00 C
123-2024 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 c
123-2024 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.00 Cc
128-2024 08/15/2024  08/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 c
129-2024 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.00 Cc
130-2024 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 Cc
130-2024 08/22/2024 08/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.50 [¢]
131-2024 08/26/2024 08/26/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.00 c
132-2024 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers §5.50 c
$50.50
Account Code:  1000-651-0000
Transaction
Receipt# PostDate Date Type Source Amount Status
115-2024 08/01/2024  08/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.25 c
122-2024 08/08/2024 08/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $18.50 c

Page 2 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/3/2024 10:24:46 AM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
August 2024
Account Code:  1000-651-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
129-2024 08/19/2024 08/19/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.02 c
132-2024 08/29/2024 08/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.00 [¥]
Account Total: §$23.77
Account Code:  1000-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
134-2024 08/28/2024 09/03/2024 INT CcD082817 $90.58 C
135-2024 08/23/2024 09/03/2024 INT CD042517 $9.29 C
136-2024 08/27/2024 09/03/2024 INT CD072716 $89.57 Cc
137-2024 08/30/2024  09/03/2024 INT Money Mark $447.77 Cc
138-2024 08/30/2024 09/03/2024 INT Hunt. MM $185.91 Cc
Account Total: $823.12
Account Code:  4001-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
124-2024 08/08/2024 08/12/2024 INT CDAR-HUNT $3,992.36 c
137-2024 08/30/2024 09/03/2024 INT Money Mark $520.26 Cc
138-2024 08/30/2024 09/03/2024 INT Hunt. MM $216.05 Cc
Account Total: $4,728.67
Report Total: $67,209.20

Type: STD - Standard Receipt, INT - Interest Receipt, MEMO - Memo Receipt, GAIN - Capital Gain, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ - Negative

Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation
Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 3 of 3



Z o | abed

%0000  000$ 00°0% 00°0% BuiesedO-UoN SNOSUE(SOSIN - 18YI0  0000-Z68-0001
%9ES'L  2E'T6VS 89/$ 00°005$ sjuswasinquiey ddueINsu] 0000-Z28-0004
%IL0T  PLB9P'LS 9z'0¢$ 00°00G'L$ wewledIanp Joj spuny@y  0000-128-000}
%0000  00°05% 00°0% 00°05$ {ANVHEAIT NOLYVd AT100 [H1S3x}swooy Bunes jo [ejuey  £10Z-L€8-0001
%006'801  06'8%- 06'801% 00°00}$ gjesay Joj seyddng jo 8jleS  0000-0Z8-0001
%EL9'E0L  OV0ZTS- 0v'02Z'9% 00°000°'9$ SJUSWISaAU| UO SPUSPIAIQ O }SBIBU|  0000-10.-000L
%0000  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% suoljeuC PUE SIS 'SUCHNGLILOY - JBYIO  0000-069-0004
%0000  00°0% 00°0¢ 00°0$ sassauisng - suoyNQUU0Y paplIsaIun  0000-259-0001
%8LL'ES 0£G8'L$ 0.v2L'T$ 00°000'¥$ S[ENPIAIPU| - SUCHNQUIUOD PBJOLISAIUN  0000-159-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SUDHEPUNO - SUOHNGUILOD PaIOLIS8Y  0000-€19-0001
%000°GLL  00'5ZZ$- 00°62.'1$ 000051 $ { ONIGY3Y HIWWNS HLNOAJS8ssaulsng - suolnquiuo) psjollssy 8102-21S-000L
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0% S3SSaUISNG - SUCHNQUILOD PaJoISaY  0000-Z19-0001
%0000  00°02S$- 000253 00°0% S{ENPIAIPL| - SUOKNQUIUCD PajdISaY  0000-+L9-0001
%020'v8  06'6.% oL'0ZYs 00°005$ {334 Xv4}ss94 pue saul4 uolied - JBYI0 86E0-66€-0001
%0Zr'€9  0L'8¥SS$ 0£°L56% 00°005'L$ {43dvd NI LNIHd}sse4 pue seutg uoiled - JaUl0  L6E0-66€-0001
%0000  000$ 00°0% 00°0$ S92 pue saul4 uoled - 18Ul0  0000-66€-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0$ $994 Jeulweg pue sse|) uoned 0000-09€-000L
%00.'26  SZTOvS$ GL'60L'L$ 0005.'L$ aWooU| SulydR petesadO-uio) uoARd 0000-0PE-000L
%0000  0L0%- 0L'0$ 00°0¢$ {234 AMVLON}aWooU] Waj| 1507 pue ssuld uosed pLED-0LE-000L
%0S29Z 05'9pL$ 05°€5$ 00°00Z$ {W3L1 LSO1}ewoou| ws}| 1s0 pue sauld uoied ZLE0-0LE-0001
%0p6 LYl  6L9vL$- 6.°96v$ 00°05€$ {s334 '» SaNI}owoou| We}| }SOT pue sauld uolled LLED-0LE-000L
%6Y6'€9  96°081'L$ Z0'8€L'2LS 00'6L6'61$ {00 ¥NVISINN10D}eIelS - pund Asesgr] diand  €100-0¥Z-0001
%BY6' €9 £8'ZTL'09% LLLLL'I0LS 00'vEP'89L$ {002 1NoyYVIlaEls - pund Aieiqi 2lignd  Z1L00-0vZ-0001
%8P6'c9  09'€6Z'92Z$ Ot'9v6'vOvs 00°0vZ'€€9$ {02 MyvLiSleEs - pund Aseiqil dlland  1L100-012-0001
%0000  000% 00°0$ 00°0% Piv-uj-sjuels) aje}s pejouisey  0000-222-0001
%0000  000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ply-ui-Sjuels) [eJapa4 pejomsay 0000-21Z-0001
%00P'8C  06°LLS 0L'L$ 00'62$ saxe| |2007) - JOUIO0 0000-061-0001L
PaAIaJdY aoduejeq SNUIAIY «mm_u:m JWEN Junoddy 9po JUNOJIIY
% QLA 1ebpng leuld
|eseuas) 0004 Pun4y
¥20Z/1€/8 JO SV
pund Ag
Z'¥20ZA NYN SNBSS aNUIAY

WV v1:22:01 v202/e/6 ALNNOD MYVLS ‘A¥VYSIT 0118Nd VAY3NIN



¢ jo z abed

%8S/°19  LL'SBL'OVES 68'29€'6¥5S 00°895'688% ‘[ejoL poday
%ETT 6L B8T'98E0VS ZL'119'6$ 00°000'05$ ‘[BI0L-aNS LOOY pung
%0000  00°000'05% 00°0% 00°000'06$ ul - sJgjsuel]  0000-LE6-LO0Y
%0000  000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SjusWasINquIay 8ouBINSU| 0000-ZL8-L00Y
%0000  2/L19'6%- zL'119'68 000% SJUBWUSSAU| UO SPUSPIAIQ] JO 1S8i8JU|  0000-L0/-L00Y
%0000  000$ 00°0% 00°0$ {reuoq ajejs3 a1|63}s|enpiAIpY| - SuOHNQUIUDY PBRWISAIUN  HZ0Z-159-100Y
%0000  000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S{ENPIAIPU] - SUOHNGUIUOD PaJOUISBIUN  0000-LS9-L00Y
PoAIa23Y aouejeg JNUIAIY yebpng awepN Junoady 3poD JUNOIIY
% ALA 3abpng jeutd
sj09foid [eyded 100y ‘pund
%T6T VI  £8'96/'667$ L1V 11'BESS 00°895'6£8$ 18101-ans 0004 pund
¥20Z/LE/8 4O SV
pung Ag
T'¥202A NYN SNje}s anuaAay

WV 12201 ¥20Z/E/6

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AYVHE1 O1M8Nd VAYININ



2ND

2024 PAY RATES BOARD APPROVED:
18T
EMPLOYEE 12/25/2023 1/22/2024| 4/1/2024| 7/11/2024| 7/22/2024
GRIFFITH, BRENDA* S 34.66
HUSTED, HEATHER $808.65 F.O. $25.00 D.R. [$34.66 D.R.
BAKER, JENNIFER S 11.84 $ 11.90 $ 1339
BATES, JENNIFER S 18.64 S 18.73 S 21.07
FERRELL, DIANNE* S 11.26 $ 11.32
KOHLER, DONNA S 13.79 S 13.86 $ 1559
LUTES, LISA S 13.79 S 13.86 $ 15.59
PETERSON, TABATHA* | $§ 11.26
SELBY, KENDRA S 14.39 S 14.46 $ 16.27
SELBY, PAYTON S 11.05 $ 1111 S 12,50
UNDERWOOD, LAKEN | $ 16.43 $ 16.51 $ 18.57
WEBER, NICOLE S 17.25 S 17.34 $ 1951
ABEL, CORAL* S 11.05 $ 11.11 S 12,50
BARRICK, SUE S 11.05 $ 1111 $ 12.50
BENZEL, ELI S 11.05 $ 11.11 $ 1250
GROGG, RHONDA LA | | § 11.05 $ 11.11 S 1250
GROGG, RHONDA SwW $ 12.56 S 1431
MOSS, JERSEY S 11.05 S 11.11 $ 1250
TOKOS, ANNE S 12.66 S 12.72 $ 1431
RESOLUTIONS
24-01-01
24-01-11
24-01-11
24-01-12
24-01-13
24-01-14
24-01-15
24-01-16
24-01-17
24-01-18
24-01-19
24-01-23
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES FEBRUARY 2024
24-03-03
24-07-03
24-07-04
24-07-10

24-07-17




Mike's Tree & Landscape, LLC

Complete Tree Service and Landscaping
www.mikestreeservicealliance.com
800 W. Bayton +  Alliance, Ohio 44601 *  Phone: 330-823-8116

Job Proposal For:
Name Date 20
Address Phone
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SUB TOTAL
SALES TAX
TOTAL
TERMS: Payable after completion of job.
Signed
ACCEPTANCE

| hereby accept, according to the terms as shown, with all figures plus sales tax, the above offer with the
understanding that no work is to be done other than that specified in this proposal, at the following address:

We are not liable for slander from social media.

Under civil law jurisdictions, defamation can be treated as a crime.
Badloy-Seiplo 821-0475 11-20/ #4488 2-pt



